

# **Telephone Directory**

**Last Update: 20 November 2019** 

**Campus IT Helpdesk Service** 

**Hotline: 1400 (x)** 

helpdesk@northsouth.edu

## **Table of Contents**

	rable of Contents		
SL	Name of Department/Office	Page No.	
1	Board of Trustees (BOT)	3	
2	Office of the Vice-Chancellor	3	
3	Office of the Pro Vice-Chancellor	3	
4	Office of the Treasurer	3	
5	Office of Research -NSU	3	
6	Economics Research Platform (ERP)	4	
7	IQAC Office	4	
8	IRC Office	4	
9	Office of the External Affairs	4	
10	Public Relations Office (PRO)	4	
11	Office of the Graduate Studies	4	
12	Dean Office, School of Business and Economics (SBE)	5	
13	Dean Office, School of Engineering and Physical Sciences (SEPS)	5	
14	Dean Office, School of Health & Life Sciences (SHLS)	5	
15	Dean Office, School of Humanities & Social Sciences (SHSS)	5	
16	MBA & EMBA Programs	5	
17	Office of the Student Affairs	5	
18	Office of the Controller of Examinations	6	
19	Proctor Office	6	
20	Student Counseling Centre	6	
21	Registrar's Office	7	
22	Faculty HR Section	7	
23	Registrar's Office (Admissions)	7	
24	Department of Administration	8	
25	PDE	8	
26	Department of Operation & Maintenance	9	
27	Department of Finance & Accounts	10	
28	NSU Library	10	
29	Office of Information Technology (IT)	11	
30	Career and Placement Center, CPC	12	
31	Financial Aid Office	12	
32	Department of Accounting & Finance	13	
33	Department of Management	14	
34	Department of Marketing & Int'l Business	15	
35	Department of Economics	16	
36	Department of English and Modern Languages	17	
37	Department of Political Science & Sociology (PSS)	18	
38	South Asian Institute of Policy and Governance (SIPG)	18	
39	Department of History & Philosophy	18	
40	Confucius Institute	19	
41	Department of Law	19	
42	Department of Electrical & Computer Engineering (ECE)	20	
43	Department of Mathematics & Physics	21	
44	Department of Environmental Science & Management (DESM)	22	
45	Department of Civil & Environmental Engineering (CEE)	23	
46	Department of Architecture	23	
47	Department of Public Health	24	
48	Global Health & Climate Research Institute	24	
49	Department of Biochemistry & Microbiology	25	
50	Department of Pharmaceutical Sciences	25	

## **Board of Trustees (BOT)**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Mr. Benajir Ahmed	Chairman	
2	Mr. Md.Zahirul Haque	Secretary	1015
3	Mr. Md.Mosharraf H.Mridha	Joint Secretary	1004
4	Ms. Rumana Rahman Deepa	P.S to the Chairman, BOT	1012
5	Ms. Mitali Bosu	Senior Officer	1006
6	Mr. Mehedi Masud Sumon	Officer	1005

#### Office of the Vice-Chancellor

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Professor Atiqul Islam	Vice-Chancellor	1050
2	Professor Atiqul Islam	Vice-Chancellor	1051
3	M. Shakhaowat Hossain	Executive Assistant to the VC	1052
4	Md. Tanvir Hossain	Asst. to the VC (Financial Affairs)	1054
5		Secretary to the VC	1056
6	Ms. Sumaita Shaira Hasan	Coordination Officer	1055
7	Ms Razia Sultana	Coordination Officer	1059
8	Mr.Ruman Sarwar	Assistant Officer	1058
9	Md. Lokman Sarker	Record Assistant	1057
10	Conference Room		1063
11	Syndicate Hall		1068

#### Office of the Pro Vice-Chancellor

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. M Ismail Hossain	Pro Vice-Chancellor	1100
2	Dr. M Ismail Hossain	Pro Vice-Chancellor	1101
3	Mr. Asif Chowdhury	Senior Executive	1065
4	Mr. Masum Al Mamun	Co-ordination Officer	1104
5	Mr. Riyeze Uddin Chapole	Graphic Designer	6459

#### Office of the Treasurer

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1		Treasurer	1121
2	Md. Abull Basar	Secretary to The Treasurer	1122

#### Office of Research -NSU

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. Norman K.Swazo	Director, OR-NSU	1070
2	Mr. Wilson Shetu Biswas	Secretary, OR-NSU	6464
3	Mr. Mostafizur Rahman	Officer, OR-NSU	6465

#### **Economics Research Platform (ERP)**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Professor Helal Ahammad	Director, ERP	6340
2	ERP Office Desk		6341

## **IQAC Office**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. Nazmun Nahar	Director	1053
2	Dr. Mohammad Sahadet Hossain	Coordinator-1	1521
3	Dr. Ahmed Tazmeen	coordinator-2	1822
3	Ms. Marzia Begum	Assistant Officer	6028

#### **IRC Office**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Mr. Muntasir Mamun Iqbal	Director	1074
2	Mr. Abdun Naqib Jimmy	Officer,IRC	6460

#### Office of the External Affairs

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. Katherine Li	Director	1075
2	Dr. Hasanuzzaman	External Affairs Officer	1061
3	Mr. Sk. Fardin Yaman	Alumni Affairs Officer	1064
4	Ms. Samina Alam Miti	International Affairs officer	6029
5	Ms. Tasnia Azmeri Madiha	Coordination Officer	6025
6	Assistant to the Director	Assistant to the Director	6026

#### **Public Relations Office (PRO)**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Mr. Jamil Ahmed	Director	1060
2	Ms. Rehnuma Mostafa	Assistant Director	1076
3	Ms. Farzana Haque	Public Relation Officer	1069
4	Mr. Yeasrib Hassan	Assistant Officer	6030
5	Mr. Jubayer Hossain	Assistant Officer	6466
6	Mr. Md Abdullah Mustakim	Assistant Officer	6467

#### Office of the Graduate Studies

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Prof. Sharif Nurul Ahkam	Director	1072
2	Graduate Studies Office		1062
3	Ms. Susmita Halder	Assistant Officer	6463

#### Dean Office, School of Business and Economics (SBE)

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. Jashim Uddin Ahmed	Dean, SBE(Acting)	1700
2	Dr. Mehe Z. Rahman	Director, BBA Program	1702
3	Mr. Md. Mahbubul Alam	Senior Administrative Officer	1763
4	Ms. Dilruba Nasrin	Officer	1761
5	Ms. Nahida Akter Ruma	Officer	1792/ 1762
6	Md. Nurul Islam Zahid	Officer	1774
7	Ms. Sadia Afrin	Assistant Officer	1793
8	SBE Helpdesk		1793

#### Dean Office, School of Engineering and Physical Sciences (SEPS)

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. Javed Bari	Dean, SEPS	1500
2	Mosa.Tanzina Haque	Secretary to Dean SEPS	1536

#### Dean Office, School of Health & Life Sciences (SHLS)

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Professor Gias U. Ahsan	Dean, SHLS	1900
2	Ms. Sadia Sharwar	Executive Officer	6230
3	Dean Office, SHLS		1926
4	Ms. Irin Akter	Assistant Officer	6255

#### Dean Office, School of Humanities & Social Sciences (SHSS)

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. Abdur Rob Khan	Professor & Dean	2000/2103
2	Md. Nazrul Islam	Secretary to the Dean	1816

#### **MBA & EMBA Programs**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. Tamgid Ahmed Chowdhury	Director, MBA & EMBA Programs	1701
2	Ms. Jesmin Parvin	Officer	1765
3	Mr. Shahedul Haq Khan Majlish	Officer	1764
4	Mr. Jawhar Lal Dhar	Faculty Assistant	1760
5	Mr. Shahan Shah Pappa	Assistant Officer	6303
6	Part-time Faculty		6110

#### Office of the Student Affairs

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Ms. Parisa Shakur	Director, Student Affairs	1809
2	Mr. A.K.M.Motaher Hossain	Senior Student Affairs Officer	1205
3	Mr. Kazmee Al Faruk Chowdhury	Secretary,Office of Student Affairs	1261

## **Office of the Controller of Examinations**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Ms. Afruza Sultana	Controller of Examinations	2210
2	Ms. Nyma Pervin	Assistant Controller Of Examinations	2211
3	Mr. Md Faruquzzaman	Assistant Controller Of Examinations	2213
4	Mr. Imtiaz Hossain Fahad	Assistant Officer	2215
5	Ms. Jannatul Mawa	Assistant Officer	6032
6	Mr. Md.Alfaz Uddin	Assistant Officer	6034
7	Ms. Farnaz Sharmee	Assistant Officer	6022
8	Ms. Ahasan Parveen	Assistant Officer	2214
9	Mr. Md.Rashaduz Zaman Chowdhury	Record Assistant	

## **Proctor Office**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Prof. Dr. Nazmul Ahsan Khan	Proctor	1140
2	Mr. Omar Nasif Abdullah	Assistant Proctor	1141
3	Mr. Golam Rabbani	Assistant Proctor	1141
4	Mr. S M Rabby	Assistant Proctor	1141
5	Mr. Iftekharul Huq	Assistant Proctor	1141
6	Mr. Syed Asif Hossain	Assistant Proctor	1141
7	Mr. Zunayeed Bin Zahir	Assistant Proctor	1141
8	Mr. Md. Adit Muktadir Pavel	Assistant Proctor	1141
9	Mr. Rakib Ahmed	Officer	1142

## **Student Counseling Centre**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Ms. Zohora Perveen	Student Counselor	1221
2	Mr. Mohammad Shaphawat Hossain	Student Counselor	1245
3	Ms. Masuma Akter Sumi	Assistant Student Counsellor	6021

Registrar's Office

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Mr. A.H.Lutful Hassan	Registrar	1161
2	Ms. Sonia Hossain	Assistant Registrar	1164
3	Mr. Md.Jasim Uddin	Officer	1171
4	Ms. Kaniz Fatima	Officer	1165
5	Mr.Mohiuddin Ahmed	Officer	1163
6	Ms.Tahsin Sarwat	Officer	6476
7	Ms. Umme Salma Papia	Assistant Officer	1169
8	Ms. Masuda Khanam	Assistant Officer	1167
9	Ms. Sonia Mahbub	Assistant Officer	6024
10	Ms. Zenifer Haque Ria	Assistant Officer	1166
11	Mr. Mohammad Yeasin Arafat	Assistant Officer	6035
12	Information Desk-1		5004
13	Information Desk-2		5002
14	Ms. Mohsina Ferdous Ananya	Assistant Officer	6478
15	Md. Zabedur Rahman	Assistant Officer	6479
16	Mr. Perveg Mia	Assistant Officer(IT)	6477
17	Ms.Marufa Akter	Assistant Officer	6474
18	Ms. Mousume	Record Assistant	6475
19	NSU Information Desk	Hotline (Pilot Number)	5000
20	SAC Class Room (Level 3)	Class Support Staff	6700
21	NAC Class Room (Level 2)	Class Support Staff	6800
22	NAC Class Room (Level 5)	Class Support Staff	6811

## **Faculty HR Section**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Mr. A.K.M.Mahfuzur Rahman	Deputy Director (Faculty HR)	1106
2	Ms. Farjana Abedin	Officer (Faculty HR)	1107
3	Ms. Jannatul Ferdous Susmita	Officer (Faculty HR)	1108
4	Ms. Afsana Pervin	Officer (Faculty HR)	1222
5	Mr. Ashraful Islam	Assistant Officer(Faculty HR)	6486

## **Registrar's Office (Admissions)**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Admissions Co-ordinator		1180
2	Mr. Md. Modasser Hossain	Senior IT Officer	1181
3	Ms. Farah Zeba	Assistant Officer	4001
4	Ms. Sanzana Rahman	Assistant Officer	6499
5	Admission Office		4002
6	Mr.Sabbir		6299

#### **Department of Administration**

	Department of Administration		
SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Brig Gen Mohammad Saber (Rtd.)	Executive Director	1201
2	Mr. Md.Abdus Shaheed	Deputy Director (A & L)	1203
3	Mr. Partha Prothim Bhattacharjee	Deputy Director (Procurement)	1204
4	Major Imran Ahmed (Rtd.)	Chief of Security	1207
5	Dr. Ahmad Munir Hussain	Senior Medical Officer	1210
6	Dr. Lubna Mariam	Senior Medical Officer	1211
7	Mr. Md.Reaz Uddin	Senior Officer	1235
8	Mr. Mohammad Zahurul Hoque	Senior Procurement Officer	1213
9	Md. Shahin Hossain	Senior IT Officer	1208
10	Md. Abul Kalam Azad	Inventory Officer	1209
11	Md. Shah Alam Amin	Administrative Officer	1218
12	Md. Samiul Islam	Administrative Officer	1215
13	Ms. Umme Habiba Eva	Secretary, Dept. of Administration	1217
14	Md. Navid Haque Chowdhury	Administrative Officer	1250
15	Md. Billal Hossain	Administrative Officer	1232
16	Mr. Aminus Sadat	Procurement Officer	6471
	Ms. Faria Islam Mou	Administrative Officer	6470
17	Mr. Anowar Hossen	Assistant Inventory Officer	6038
18	Mr. Nilon Talukder	Assistant Procurement Officer	1246
19	Mr. Mohiuddin Ahmed	Assistant Procurement Officer	1248
20	Mr. Md.Hazrat Ali	Assistant Security Officer	1231
21	Mr. Mohammad Koushik Akhtar	Assistant Personnel Officer	6037
22	Mr. Md.Masbaur Rahman	Assistant Inventory Officer	6036
23	Mr. Sazzad Mahmud Khan	Assistant Administrative Officer	6043
24	Mr. S M Atiqul Islam	Assistant Administrative Officer	6473
25	Mr. Md.Nasrul Islam	Store Assistant	1226
26	Mr. Mustafizur Rahman	Record Assistant	6210
27	Dispatch Center (ADM L-1)	Dispatcher	1239
28	Medical Center		6220
29	Western Cleaning Office		6048
30	Security Office		1231/6042
31	Security Gate -1		6840
32	Security Gate-3		6850
33	Security Gate-8		6860
34	Security Pilot Number	NSU Security	1234
35	North Tower		6015
36	NSU Bookshop	NSU Bookshop	1241
37	Store Room		6469

## **PDE**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number

1	Mr. Mushtaque Habib	Project Director	1240
2	Mr. Mahbubur Rahman Khan	Assistant Engineer(Civil)	

## **Department of Operation & Maintenance**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Cdr M. Zahid Hossain (Retd)	Director (O & M)	1202
2	Mr. Sheikh Nazmul Tariq	Deputy Director	1220
3	Md. Abu Nasim	Senior Estate Officer	1206
4	Md. Ahsan Kabir	Mechanical Engineer	1223
5	Mr. Saiful Azim	Mechanical Engineer	1224
6	Mr. Md.Reaz Uddin Chowdhury	Engineer(Civil)	1214
7	Md. Sanwar Hossain Bhuiyan	Engineer(Mechanical)	6041
8	Md. Iqbal Mohiuddin Bhuiyan	Officer,Operation & Maintenance	1219
9	Md. Kamal Hossain	Assistant Architect	1249
10	Md. Ali Haider	Assistant Mechanical Engineer	1227
11	Mr. Abu Baker Siddique	Assistant Electrical Engineer	1233
12	Mr. Johirul Islam	Assistant Electrical Engineer	6049
13	Md. Helal Uddin	Assistant Electrical Engineer	6050
14	Md. Afzal Hossain	Assistant Electrical Engineer	1225
15	Engr. Satyajit Sarker	Asst. Engineer Sound & Lighting	6040
16	Mr. Rejaul Haque	Assistant Engineer Civil.	6039
17	Md. Kabil Hossain	Sub-Asst. Engineer (Electrical)	1243
18	Md. Rashedul Hassan Choudhury	Sub-Asst. Engineer (Electrical)	1243
19	Mr. Belayet Hossain	Sub-Asst. Engineer (Electrical)	1243
20	Mr. A T M Tarek	Department Secretary	1229
21	Mr. C.M. Zahed Iqbal	Cleaning Supervisor	6472
22	Utility Service Line(Admin-434).	Hotline (Helpdesk), Engineers	1200
23	Electricians Room(Admin L-2)	Electricians Room (Admin L2)	1238
24	Chiller Plant Room(Mechanical AC)		1228
25	Gas Generator Room(Electrical)		1243
26	CC TV Control Room(Admin L-1).		1252
27	AUDI-801(Mamun , Masud)		6802
28	Main Auditorium (Mamun , Masud)		6803
29	NSU Sports & Fitness Center	Level-1 (Gym)	6801

**Department of Finance & Accounts** 

SL	Name of Users		Ext. Number
SL	Name of Osers	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Mohammad Syed Ahmed, FCA	Director	1301
2	Mohammad Fokhrul Islam	Assistant Director	6483
2	Md. Ramiz Uddin Khan	Senior Accounts Officer	1302
3	Md. Saiful Islam	Senior Accounts Officer	1306
4	Mr. Sushanta Kumar Sarker	Senior Accounts Officer	1307
5	Md. Khorshed Alam	Senior Accounts Officer	1308
6	Md. Nazmul Hossen Moral	Accounts Officer	1305
7	Md. Tanvir Ahmed Khan	Accounts Officer	1309
8	Mr. Md.Amin Sharif	Accounts Officer	1316
9	Md. Mehedi Hasan	Accounts Officer	1313
10	Ms. Shilpi Ara Yeasmin	Accounts Officer	1310
11	Md. Maruf Al Mahmud	Assistant Accounts Officer	1311
12	Mr. Neaz Mohammad	Assistant Accounts Officer	1314
13	Mr. Prodip Kumar Sakar	Assistant Accounts Officer	6046
14	Mr. Yasin Bhuyan	Assistant Accounts Officer	1315
15	Mr. S.M.Khalid Hossain	Assistant Accounts Officer	1317
16	Mr. Mostafizur Rahman Chowdhury	Assistant Accounts Officer	6480
17	Ms. Nurzahan Monika	Assistant Accounts Officer	6481
18	Md. Hossain Chowdhury	Assistant Accounts Officer	6482
19	Md. Zahirul Haque	Record Assistant	1312

## NSU Library

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. Md.Zahid Hossain Shoeb	University Librarian	1351
2	Mr. M.M. Shoeb	Sr. Assistant Librarian	1352
3	Mr. Md Abdul Hakim	Assistant Librarian	1353
4	Ms. Shahnaz Islam	Sr.Officer, Library	6490
5	Mr. Rajiv Mahmud	Sr. IT Officer	1363
6	Ms. Ferdhousi Rahman	Officer, Library	1358
7	Mr. Md.Tanveer Ahsan	Library Officer	1357
8	Ms. Nuri Mahajabi	Library Officer	1359
9	Ms. Ruksana Chowdhury	Assistant Library Officer	1356
10	Mr. Md.Ziaur Rahman	Assistant Library Officer	1362
11	Mr. Ede Amin	Assistant Library Officer	6295
12	Ms. Sumaiya Kainat Bintey Kohinoor	Assistant Library Officer	1360
13	Mr. Md. Ashikuzzaman	Assistant Library Officer	1358
14	Ms. Dilruba Rahman	Assistant Library Officer	1360
15	Ms. Antora Anwar	Assistant Library Officer	1358
16	Library Circulation / Library Hotline		1360

17	Cyber Center		1358
18	Information & Promotion Desk		1361
19	Md. Shofiqul Islam	Record Assistant	6491

#### Office of Information Technology (IT)

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Mr. Mahbubul Haq Sarker	Director	1401
2	Mr. Shaikh M Mushtaq	Systems Manager	1402
3	Mr. Animesh Kumar Sarker	Co-ordinator, Hardware Eng.	1403
4	Mr. S.M.Faisal Mamun	Deputy Director	1444
5	Mr. Ashraful Haq Sarker	Deputy Systems Manager	1409
6	Mr. Md. Azim Ul Hoque	Sr. Network Manager	1404
7	Mr. Md.Rashed Mazumder	Network Manager	1408
8	Mr. Mahmudul Hasan	Sr. Software Engineer	1421
9	Md. Mosharaf Hossain	Department Secretary	1417

#### **Student Resource Center (IT Office)**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Md. Mujibar Rahman	Senior IT Officer	1407/1406
2	Md Abdur Rahman	Assistant IT Officer	1407
3	Mr. Md. Aktaruzzaman Razu	Assistant IT Officer	1407/ 1412

#### **Classroom Service (IT Office)**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Ms. Kaniz Tamanna Afsari	IT Officer	1423

#### **Hardware Maintenance Service (IT Office)**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Hardware Maintenance Service		1426

#### **Computer Labs Service (IT Office)**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Mr. Mohammad Mohsin	IT Officer	6001

## Campus Helpdesk Service ( IT Office)

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Khandaker Md. Monirul Islam	Senior IT Officer	1405
2	Ms. Kaniz Tamanna Afsari	IT Officer	1423
3	Mr. Surja Kumar Das	IT Officer (PABX Maintenance)	6006
4	Mr. Mohammad Mohsin	IT Officer	6001
5	Mr. AKM Zulquer Nain	Assistant IT Officer	1400
6	Mr. Tareq Bashar	Assistant IT Officer	1422/1400

#### Web Developer (IT Office)

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1		Web developer	1420

Page 11 of 26

**Software Engineer (IT Office)** 

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext.Number
1	Md. Imran Ali	Asst. Software Engineer	6007
2	Md. Maudud Ahmed	Asst. Software Engineer	6012

**PABX Operator** 

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Ms. Afroja Riffat Ara	Assistant IT Officer (PABX)	0
2	Ms. Tahmina Akter	Assistant IT Officer (PABX)	0

## Career and Placement Center, CPC

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. M. Khasro Miah	Director	1767
2	Ms. Sadia Sultana Hridi	Job Counselor	2122
3	Ms. Sonia Rahman	Officer	2124
4	Muhammad Najmul Hassan	Corporate Relation Officer	6044
5	Ms. Sharifa Tuz Jahan	Assistant Officer	6045
6	Ms. Rezina Akhter Jahan	Department Secretary	2123

#### **Financial Aid Office**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Mr. Jafar Iqbal Russell	Director	2181
2	Mr. Md.Raquibul Islam	Officer	2183
3	Ms. Priyanka Mondal Rupu	Assistant Officer	2182
4	Mr. Md.Wasim Hossain	Assistant Officer	6018
5	Mr. Sakib Hossin Sadi	Assistant Officer	6487
6	Mr. Abdul Kaium	Record Assistant	6488

## **Department of Accounting & Finance**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. Arifur Rahman	Associate Professor & Chair	1704
2	Dr. Sharif Nurul Ahkam	Professor	1072
3	Dr. Mohammad Istiaq Azim	Professor	6310
4	Dr. Mohammad Arman	Assistant Professor	1776
5	Dr. Frank Henry Wade	Assistant Professor	6052
6	Dr. Fahim Faisal	Assistant Professor	1720
7	Dr. Md. Nurul Kabir	Assistant Professor	6054
8	Dr.Samina Rahman	Assistant Professor	6308
9	Mr. Mokhdum Morshed	Senior Lecturer	1794
10	Mr. Rakibul Hasan	Senior Lecturer	1737
11	Ms. Sayba Kamal Athoi	Senior Lecturer	1785
12	Mr. Kamrul Huda Talukdar	Senior Lecturer	1741
13	Ms. Afrin Rifat	Senior Lecturer	1712
14	Ms. Nazmun Nahar	Senior Lecturer	1738
15	Ms. Mahjabeen Ahmed	Senior Lecturer	1799
16	Mr. Muin Uddin Ahmed	Senior Lecturer	1745
17	Mr. Mirza M.Ferdous	Senior Lecturer	1757
18	Mr. Hasan A.Mamun	Senior Lecturer	1746
19	Mr. M.Golam Rabbani	Senior Lecturer	1736
20	Mr. Muhammad Nasiruddin	Senior Lecturer	6060
21	Ms. Sanila Taneem	Senior Lecturer	1750
22	Mr. Shabbir Ahmed Mubia	Lecturer	1742
23	Mr. Abdullah Al Mamun	Lecturer	1769
24	Mr. Tanvir Nabi Khan	Lecturer	1722
25	Ms. Trisha Ahmed	Lecturer	6055
26	Mr. Syed Asif Hossain	Lecturer	1732
27	Mr. Sheikh Mohammad.Rabby	Lecturer	6058
28	Mr. Shahran Abu Sayeed	Lecturer	1734
29	Ms. Bushra Ferdous Khan	Lecturer	6061
30	Mr. Iftear Ahmed Chowdhury	Lecturer	6064
31	Mr. Rushdy Md. Bakth	Lecturer	6056
32	Mr.Mohammad Sarwar Rekabder	Lecturer	1788
33	Ms. Rubaiya Nadia Huda	Lecturer	1775
34	Mr. Taskin Shakib	Lecturer	6059
35	Ms. Saima Tahsin	Lecturer	6062
36	Mr. Rezwanul Mumtahin Husain	Lecturer	6057
37	Ms. Syeda Humayra Abedin	Lecturer	6063
38	Mr. Sohanur Rahman	Lecturer	6053
39	Ms. Humaira Haque	Lecturer	1756
40	Ms. Tanjina shahjahan	Lecturer	6309
41	Mr. Enamul Karim Mazumder	Department Secretary	1770
42	Mr. Md Saiful Islam	Faculty Assistant	6305

#### **Department of Management**

Department of Management			
SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. M.Khasro Miah	Professor	1717
2	Dr. Mahmud A. Shareef	Professor	1772
3	Dr. Md.Abdul Hoque	Professor	1783
4	Dr. Jashim Uddin Ahmed	Professor & Chair	1705/1790
5	Dr. Md.Shahedul Alam	Assistant Professor	1727
6	Dr. Ummaha Tul Hazra	Assistant Professor	1753
7	Dr. Muslima Zahan	Assistant Professor	1731
8	Dr. Mehe Zebunnesa Rahman	Asst. Prof .& Director BBA Program	1702
9	Dr. Zulkarin Jahangir	Assistant Professor	6321
10	Dr.Alima Akter	Assistant Professor	6323
11	Dr.Shamim Talukder	Assistant Professor	6333
12	Mr. Md.Hannan Miah	Senior Lecturer	1748
13	Mr. Shahid Hossain	Senior Lecturer	1714
14	Mr. Ashik Imran Khan	Senior Lecturer	1726
15	Mr. M Nawaz Ameen	Senior Lecturer	1739
16	Mr. Muhammad Maruf Ibne Wali	Senior Lecturer	6076
17	Mr. Md. Al-Amin	Senior Lecturer	6083
18	Mr. Tajuddin Ahmed	Lecturer	1723
19	Ms. Afnaan Ahmed	Lecturer	6088
20	Mr. Adeyl Khan	Lecturer	1780
21	Ms. Niza Talukder	Lecturer	1733
22	Mr. Shah Iftekhar Hossain	Lecturer	1747
23	Ms. Israt Laila	Lecturer	6077
24	Ms. Shaila Jahan Mona	Lecturer	6078
25	Ms. Rahnuma Sanjana	Lecturer	6081
26	Mr. Shafquat Rafiul Alam	Lecturer	6082
27	Mr. Md.Mofassel Hossain	Lecturer	6085
28	Ms.Yurika Uematsu Bhuiyan	Lecturer	6089
29	Mr. Kabid Md Surid	Lecturer	6086
30	Ms. Noushin Laila Ansari	Lecturer	6090
31	Ms. Rumana Huq Luva	Lecturer	1759
32	Mr. Mahbubur Rahman	Lecturer	6107
33	Mr. Samuel Mursalin	Lecturer	6109
34	Ms. Tanya Ahmed	Lecturer	1781
35	Mr. Quazi Tafsirul Islam	Lecturer	6322
36	Ms. Rifat Iqbal	Lecturer	6079
37	Ms. Faseeha Zabir	Lecturer	6084
38	Mr. Asif Hossain	Lecturer	6075
39	Ms. Looksina Khan	Lecturer	6324
40	Ms. Asma Azad Akhi	Lecturer	6325
41	Ms. Muntazera Husain	Lecturer	6326
42	Ms. Umama Rahman	Lecturer	6327
43	Md. Kamrul Hasan	Lecturer	6328

44	Ms. Tasnim Tarannum	Lecturer	6329
45	Ms. Tasfia Mazid	Lecturer	6330
46	Mr.Bobby Hajjaj	Lecturer	1728
47	Ms.Umme Hani Meen	Lecturer	6332
48	Ms. Hamida Mosharraf Moniea	Lecturer	6334
49	Mr. Syed Imamuzzaman	Lecturer	6335
50	Ms. Umma Jakia	Department Secretary	1730
51	Md.Tanvir Ahmed	Assistant Officer	6087

## **Department of Marketing & Int'l Business**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. Mohammad Tayeenul Hoque	Assistant Professor & Chairman	1703
2	Dr. Tamgid Ahmed Chowdhoury	Associate Professor	1787
3	Dr. Mohammad Sabbir Rahman	Associate Professor	1786
4	Dr. Farzana Nahid	Assistant Professor	1751
5	Dr. Khandker Md. Nahin Mamun	Assistant Professor	6102
6	Dr. Mehdi Hussain	Assistant Professor	6311
7	Dr. Bashir Hussain	Assistant Professor	6112
8	Mr. Syed Kamrul Islam	Senior Lecturer	1782
9	Ms. Zarjina Tarana Khalil	Senior Lecturer	1755
10	Ms. Ishrat Jahan Synthia	Senior Lecturer	1740
11	Ms. Sherina Idrish	Senior Lecturer	1721
12	Mr. Rafsan Elahi	Senior Lecturer	1735
13	Mr. Md.Afnan Hossain	Senior Lecturer	6104
14	Mr. Mahmud Habib Zaman	Senior Lecturer	6105
15	Ms. Shahneela Naheed	Senior Lecturer	6091
16	Mr. Mahafuz Mannan	Senior Lecturer	6096
17	Mr. Riasat Muhammad	Senior Lecturer	6097
18	Ms. Samira Rahman	Lecturer	1716
19	Ms. Farzana Choudhury	Lecturer	1752
20	Ms. Adina Malik	Lecturer	1729
21	Mr. Omar Nasif Abdullah	Lecturer	1789
22	Ms. Farhana Habib Zinnia	Lecturer	1711
23	Mr. Mahtab Muntazeri	Lecturer	6092
24	Mr. Faiz Hossain	Lecturer	1768
25	Ms. Israt Jahan Linda	Lecturer	6094
26	Mr. Qudrat -E-Elahi Asif	Lecturer	6095
27	Mr. Ehfaz Nowman	Lecturer	6100
28	Ms. Mehnaaz Samantha Kamal	Lecturer	6101
29	Ms. Fairuze Chowdhury	Lecturer	6103
30	Ms. Tilka Farzana	Lecturer	1758
31	Mr. Fahad Feroz	Lecturer	6099
32	Mr. Shadman Sahir	Lecturer	6093
33	Ms. Saima Siddiqui	Lecturer	6312
34	Ms. Tasneem Binte Morshed	Lecturer	6313
35	Ms. Fatama Tuzzohura Tonni	Program Officer	6314
36	Mr. Wahid Ulla	Department secretary	1773

#### **Department of Economics**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
		<u> </u>	
1	Dr. M. Ismail Hossain	Pro Vice-Chancellor	1100 / 1101
2	Dr. A .K. M Atiqur Rahman	Professor	1801
3	Dr. Gour Gobinda Goswami	Professor	1804
4	Dr. A. F. M. Ataur Rahman	Professor	1805
5	Dr. Helal Ahammad	Professor	6113
6	Dr. Nazrul Islam	Visiting Professor	6114
7	Dr. Mustafa Abdur Rahman	Associate Professor	1803
8	Dr. Sakib Bin Amin	Associate Professor	1818
9	Dr. Asad Karim Khan Priyo	Assistant Professor	1812
10	Dr. Kanti Ananta Nuzhat	Assistant Professor	1819
11	Dr. Mainul Islam Chowdhury	Assistant Professor	6119
12	Dr. Syed Mortuza Asif Ehsan	Assistant Professor	1813
13	Dr. Samiul Haque	Assistant Professor	1811
14	Dr. Ahmed Tazmeen	Assistant Professor & Chairman	1800 / 1822
15	Mr. S.M.Zahid Iqbal	Senior Lecturer	6120
16	Mr. Syed Iftekharul Huq	Senior Lecturer	1806
17	Ms. Raisa Afsana	Senior Lecturer	1820
18	Ms. Humaira Husain	Senior Lecturer	1817
19	Mr. Abdul Mumit	Senior Lecturer	1807
20	Ms. Parisa Shakur	Sr.Lecturer&Director ,Student Affairs	1809
21	Mr. Muntasir Mamun Iqbal	Senior Lecturer	1827
22	Ms. Nazneen Imam	Lecturer	1808
23	Ms. Azreen Benazir Abdullah	Lecturer	1821
24	Mr. Asif Chowdhury	Lecturer	1825
25	Mr. Nabeel Iqbal	Lecturer	6115
26	Ms. Mahnaz Aftabi Atique	Lecturer	6118
27	Ms. Chamon Afroz	Senior Officer	1814
28	Ms. Adiba Atiq	Officer	1815

**Department of English and Modern Languages** 

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. Khaliquzzaman M Elias	Professor	2001
2	Dr. Shireen Huq	Professor	2010
3	Dr. Deena P Forkan	Professor	2005
4	Dr. AQMA Rahman Bhuiyan	Associate Professor & Chairman	2003
5	Mohammad Shahedul Haque	Assistant Professor	2008
6	Dr. James Bryan Hileman	Assistant Professor	2011
7	Dr. Mohammad Shamsuzzaman	Assistant Professor	2002
8	Ms. Nasreen Rahman	Senior Lecturer	2023
9	Ms. Sakiba Ferdousy	Senior Lecturer	2006
10	Ms Nasrin Pervin	Senior Lecturer	2013
11	Ms. Noora Shamsi Bahar	Senior Lecturer	2004
12	Ms. Musharrat Hussain	Senior Lecturer	2015
13	M. Shakhaowat Hossain	Senior Lecturer	6126
14	Ms. Sabeeha Saleque	Senior Lecturer	6130
15	Ms. Michelle Draper	Senior Lecturer	2019
16	Ms. Sameya Priom	Senior Lecturer	6131
17	Ms. Nausheen Saba Siraj	Senior Lecturer	2016
18	Ms. Tania Rahman	Senior Lecturer	6134
19	Mr. Shafqat Chaudhuri	Lecturer	2009
20	Ms. Farzana Mohsin	Lecturer	2017
21	Mr.Rajiv Ashrafi	Lecturer	2007
22	Ms. Nasreen Sultana Rahman	Lecturer	6127
23	Mr. Shafayat Nazam Rasul	Lecturer	6128
24	Mr. Md. Mehedi Hasan	Lecturer	6132
25	Ms. Shapla Parveen	Lecturer	6133
26	Most. Rumana Akter	Lecturer	6136
27	Mr. Naveed Islam	Lecturer	2025
28	Mr. Atanu Bhuiyan	Lecturer	6129
29	Ms. Sumaiya Tasneem Haque	Lecturer	6139
30	Mr. Sheikh Zobaer	Lecturer	6141
31	Ms. Ashrafun Nahar	Lecturer	6135
32	Ms. Sarah Asefa Zaman	Junior Lecturer	2018
33	Ms. Munira Nasreen Khan	Junior Lecturer	2022
34	Ms. Sayma Ahmed	Junior Lecturer	6137
35	Ms.Shahnaj Sultana Kaisar	Junior Lecturer	6138
36	Ms. Fariah Hassan	Junior Lecturer	2014
37	Mr. Tareq Arafat	Junior Lecturer	6140
38	Mr. Mahboob Rasheed	Senior Officer	2020
39	Mr. Md. Masum Hossain	Officer	2012
40	Ms. Tanjia Azmeen	Department Secretary	2021
41	Mr. Joynal Abedin	Faculty Assistant	6145

## **Department of Political Science & Sociology (PSS)**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. M. Emdadul Haq	Professor	2101
2	Dr. Abdur Rob Khan	Professor & Dean, SHSS.	2103
3	Dr. Sk. Tawfique M.Haque	Professor & Chairman	2104
4	Dr. Mahbubur Rahman	Professor	2106
5	Dr. Mohammad Bulbul A.Siddiqi	Associate Professor	6146
6	Dr. Jashim Uddin	Associate Professor	6155
7	Dr. Cynthia McKinney	Assistant Professor	2108
8	Dr. Harisur Rahman	Assistant Professor	6148
9	Dr. Md. Mahmudur Rahman Bhuiyan	Assistant Professor	6154
10	Dr. Ishrat Zakia Sultana	Assistant Professor	6355
11	Ms. Tata Zafar	Senior Lecturer	2105
12	Mr. Md. Saidur Rahman	Lecturer	6150
13	Mr. Mizanur Rahman	Lecturer	6151
14	Ms.Tasmia Nower	Lecturer	6356
15	Ms. Shireen Akther Ruby	Senior Officer	2102
16	Mr. Ma Shariful Alam	Department Secretary	6353
17	Ms. Khairun Nahar	Admin Assistant	6160

## South Asian Institute of Policy and Governance (SIPG)

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Professor Salahuddin M Aminuzzaman Ph.D	Adviser	2161
2	Professor Sk.Tawfique M. Haque, Ph.D	Director	2162
3	Dr. M. Mahfuzul Haque	Assistant Professor	2166
4	Brig.Gen.M.Sakhawat Hussain,Ph.D(Retd)	Honorary Fellow	2167
5	Dr. Rizwan Khair	Associate Professor	6360
6	Mr. Md. Mainul Haque Khan	Program Officer	2164
7	Ms. Mahfuza Siddiqua	Research Associate	2165
8	Mr. Sazzad Nayeem	Research Assistant	2163

## **Department of History & Philosophy**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. M. Emdadul Haque	Professor & Chair	2110
2	Dr. Sharif Uddin Ahmed	Professor	2112
3	Dr. Norman K. Swazo	Professor & Director, OR-NSU	1070
4	Dr. Ms. Zerina Shabnaz Akkas	Assitant Professor	6163
5	Mr. Muhammad Asiful Basar	Lecturer	6164
6	Ms.Ashma Rahman	Lecturer	6161
7	Ms.Marzan Bintey Kamal	Junior Lecturer	6162
8	Mr. Md. Remon Talukder	Officer	2111
9	Mr. Mahmudunnabi	Program Officer	6366
10	Ms. Mahmuda Begum	Faculty Assistant	2121

## **Confucius Institute**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. Md. Mahmudur Rahman Bhuiyan	Director, C.I (Director-in-charge)	2140
2	Dr. Zhou Weiwei	Chinese Director	2141
3	Mr. Md. Meahadi Mamun	Department Secretary	2142
4	Confucius Institute Office		2142

## **Department of Law**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. Ishtiaque Ahmed	Assistant Professor & Chairman	2100
2	Dr. Abu Noman M.Atahar Ali	Associate Professor	6171
3	Dr. Md.Rizwanul Islam	Associate Professor	6177
4	Mr. Md.Rajab Ali	Senior Lecturer	1754
5	Mr. Arafat Hosen Khan	Senior Lecturer	6172
6	Ms. Nasmin Jabin Noor	Lecturer	6174
7	Ms. Anika Rafah	Lecturer	6175
8	Ms. Sharaban Tahura Zaman	Lecturer	6173
9	Mr. Saquib Rahman	Lecturer	6176
10	Mr Sakif Alam	Lecturer	6178
11	Ms. Tasnim Hassan Saara	Lecturer	6361
12	Ms. Fatama Islam Keya	Department Secretary	2150
13	Ms.Israt Kabir Annya	Faculty Assistant	6363

**Department of Electrical & Computer Engineering (ECE)** 

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. Kazi Mohd. Abdus Salam	Professor & Chair	1501 / 1509
2	Dr. M. Rokonuzzaman	Professor	1510
3	Dr. Arshad M Chowdhury	Professsor	1539
4	Dr. Mohammad Rashedur Rahman	Professor	1507
5	Dr. Hafiz Abdur Rahman	Professor	1535
6	Dr. Hasan Uz Zaman	Professor	1506
7	Dr. Shazzad Hosain	Professor	1534
8	Dr. Mohammad Abdul Matin	Professor	1541
9	Dr. Abu Sayed Mohammad Latiful Hoque	Visiting Professor	6371
10	Dr. Nova Ahmed	Associate Professor	1524
11	Dr. Rajesh Palit	Associate Professor	1508
12	Dr. Atiqur Rahman	Associate Professor	1517
13	Dr. Lamia Iftekhar	Associate Professor	1511
14	Dr. Nabil Shovon Ashraf	Associate Professor	1502
15	Dr. Mohammad Monirujjaman Khan	Associate Professor	1565
16	Dr. Mahdy Rahman Chowdhury	Associate Professor	6190
17	Dr. Sifat Momen	Associate Professor	6181
18	Dr. Touhidur Rahman	Associate Professor	6187
19	Dr. Ahsanur Rahman	Assistant Professor	1566
20	Dr. Tanzilur Rahman	Assistant Professor	6182
21	Dr. Nabeel Mohammed	Assistant Professor	6202
22	Dr. Sohana Rahman Deeba	Assistant Professor	6203
23	Dr. Mohammad Ashrafuzzaman Khan	Assistant Professor	1547
24	Dr. Faiz Al Faisal	Assistant Professor	6384
25	Dr. Shahnewaz Siddique	Assistant Professor	1515
26	Dr. Md. Mahfuzur Rahman	Assistant Professor	6372
27	Dr. Md. Shahriar Karim	Assistant Professor	6373
28	Dr. Riasat Khan	Assistant Professor	6382
29	Dr. Dihan Md Nuruddin Hasan	Assistant professor	6386
30	Dr. Nafisa Noor	Assistant Professor	6188
31	Mr. Iqbalur Rahman Rokon	Senior Lecturer	1518
32	Mr. Mirza Mohammad Lutfe Elahi	Senior Lecturer	1513
33	Mr. Ishtiaque Hossain	Senior Lecturer	1538
34	Md. Rezaul Islam	Senior Lecturer	1545
35	Ms. Silvia Ahmed	Senior Lecturer	1544
36	Ms. Sharmina Zaman	Senior Lecturer	6201
37	Ms. Rummana Rahman	Senior Lecturer	6186
38	Mr. Rashed Shelim	Senior Lecturer	6192
39	Md. Naqib Imtiaz Hussain	Senior Lecturer	6374
40	Ms. Tanjila Farah	Senior Lecturer	6370
41	Md. Abu Obaidah	Lecturer	1514
42	Mr. Syed Fateh Al Kastur	Lecturer	1512
43	Mr. Zunayeed Bin Zahir	Lecturer	6191

44	Mr. Rishad Arfin	Lecturer	6185
45	Mr. Syed Athar Bin Amir	Lecturer	6204
46	Ms. Neethila Nabanita Podder	Lecturer	6195
47	Ms. Ashfia Binte Habib	Lecturer	6194
48	Md. Shahriar Hussain	Lecturer	6375
49	Mr. AKM Bahalul Haquue	Lecturer	6376
50	Mr. Shaikh Shawon Arefin Shimon	Lecturer	6377
51	Ms. Syeda Sarita Hassan	Lecturer	6378
52	Mr Fahimul Haque	Lecturer	6383
53	Mr. Ahnaf Rashik Hassan	Lecturer	6189
54	Mr. Intisar Tahmid Naheen	Lecturer	6387
55	Ms. Tanzilah Noor Shabnam	Lecturer	6388
56	Mr. Saidur Rahman	Senior Program Officer	1526
57	Ms. Atiqun Noor Kanta	Faculty Assistant	1527
58	Ms.Jannatul Ferdous Moushumi	Department Secretary	1530
59	Mr. Sheikh Farid Akter	Faculty Assistant	6183
60	Md. Rabiul Karim Khan	Senior Lab Instructor	1531
61	Mr. Mehrab Hossain Likhon	Lab Officer	6196
62	Md. Sadat Hussain Rafsanjani	Lab Officer	6193
63	Ms. Tabia Hossain	Lab Officer	6197
64	Ms. Monamy Islam	Lab Officer	6379
65	Ms. Marufa Ferdausi	Lab Officer	6380
66	Ms. Fowzia Shamsunnahar	Lab Officer	6381
67	Mr. Sk. Raziul Ahasan	Assistant Officer (Lab)	6199
68	Mr. Shitangshu Shekhar Halder	Assistant Officer (Lab)	6200
69	Md. Esrafil Alam	Lab Attendant	6205
70	Kazi Wahiduzzaman	Record Assistant	6206
71	ECE Conference Room		1550
72	Front Desk of ECE Dept.		6385

#### **Department of Mathematics & Physics**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. Partha Pratim Dey	Professor & Chairman	1504
2	Dr. Miftahur Rahman	Professor	1505
	Dr. Mamun Molla	Professor	1519
3	Dr. Abu M Khan	Associate Professor	1542
5	Dr. Md. Sahadet Hossain	Associate Professor	1521
6	Dr. Subir Chandra Ghosh	Associate Professor	1563
7	Dr. Asad Uz Zaman	Associate Professor	6211
8	Dr. Hasina Akter	Associate Professor	6393
9	Dr. Md. Monir Uddin	Associate Professor	6212
10	Dr. Md. Hamidul Islam	Assistant Professor	6213
11	Dr. M. A. Masud	Assistant Professor	6218
12	Dr. Preetom Nag	Assistant Professor	6219
13	Dr. Harunur Rashid	Assistant Professor	1540
14	Dr. Zaid Bin Mahbub	Assistant Professor	6216

15	Dr. Md Shariful Islam	Assistant Professor	6396
16	Dr. Swomitra Palit	Assistant Professor	6397
17	Dr. Mohammad Ali Nawaz	Assistant Professor	6209
18	Mr. Zasim U Mozumder	Senior Lecturer	1522
19	Mr. Muhammed Mustak Mia	Senior Lecturer	1516
20	Mr. Mahboob Shaheen	Senior Lecturer	6214
21	Mr. Md.Zahangir Hossain	Senior Lecturer	6215
22	Mr. Mohammad Mahmud Hasan	Senior Lecturer	6391
23	Mr. Arifuzzaman	Senior Lecturer	6398
24	Mr. Mohammad Niaz Murshed	Lecturer	6392
25	Mr. Salik Ahmed	Lecturer	6400
26	Ms. Israt Jahan	Lecturer	6399
27	Mr. Md. Sha Alam	Lecturer	6217
28	Ms. Nahid Sanjana	Program Officer	1561
29	Ms. Shaila Sharmin Tuli	Department Secretary	1560
30	Ms. Rezwana Chowdhury	Lab Officer	6394
31	Ms. Sheikh Sadia Afrin	Lab Officer	6395
32	Mr.Md. Rakibul Islam	Faculty Assistant	6389
33	Conference Room		6390

## Department of Environmental Science & Management (DESM)

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. Hassan Mahmud	Professor	2058
2	Dr. Md.Jakariya	Professor	2057
3	Dr. Biswas Karabi Farhana	Professor	2061
4	Dr. Nazmul Ahsan Khan	Professor & Proctor	1905
5	Dr. Kamrun Nahar	Associate Professor	2054
6	Dr. Saiful Momen	Assistant Professor	6221
7	Dr. Mohammad Sujauddin	Assistant Professor	6222
8	Dr. Mohammad Moshiur Rahman	Assistant Professor & Chairman	2050 / 2063
9	Mr. Tahmid Huq Easher	Senior Lecturer	2055
10	Ms. Raisa Bashar	Senior Lecturer	6224
11	Ms. Haniyum Maria Khan	Lecturer	6430
12	Ms. Arifa Rahman	Senior Officer	2059
13	Mr. Md.Mijanur Rahman	Lab Officer	6226
14	Mr. Md. Sajadul Alam Saimon	GIS Analyst	2060
15	Mr. Ahsan Ulla	Faculty Assistant	2202
16	MREM Resource Center		6227

Department of Civil & Environmental Engineering (CEE)

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. Md.Sirajul Islam	Professor	2053
2	Dr. Javed Bari	Professor & Dean , SEPS	1981
3	Dr. Mohmmad Nazmul Islam	Professor & Chairman	1980
4	Brig.Gen.(Rtd) Dr.Habibur Rahman Kamal	Professor	6237
5	Dr. Nazmun Nahar	Professor	6440
6	Dr. Md. Shoaib Chowdhury	Professor	6231
7	Dr. Nadim Reza Khandaker	Associate Professor	1984
8	Dr. Shama E Haque	Associate Professor	6232
9	Dr. Minhaz M Shahriar	Assistant Professor	6441
10	Md. Tousif Rahman	Lecturer	6235
11	Ms. Khaleda Akter	Program Officer	1990
12	Ms. Jannatul Ferdowshi	Department Secretary	6240
13	Ms. Khadiza Akter	Lab Officer	1992
14	Khandakar Moniruzzaman	Assistant Lab Officer	6243
15	Mr. Md Abdul Jalil	Assistant Lab Officer	6242
16	Mr. Anwar Hossain	Assistant Lab Officer	6244

**Department of Architecture** 

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Prof. Haroon Ur Rashid	Professor	1851
2	Mr. Mujtaba Ahsan	Associate Professor	1854
3	Ms. Shaila Joarder	Associate Professor & Chairman	1861/1865
4	Dr. Saiful Islam	Associate Professor	1852
5	Dr. Nandini Awal	Associate Professor	6452
6	Mr. Shahriar Iqbal Raj	Assistant Professor	1855
7	Ms. Ismat Hossain	Assistant Professor	1858
8	Mr. Sujaul Islam khan	Assistant Professor	6249
9	Ms. Shanjida Fatema Shamma	Senior Lecturer	6246
10	Ms. Amity Kundu	Senior Lecturer	1857
11	Ms. Mehnaj Tabassum	Lecturer	6451
12	Ms. Aida Hossain	Jr.Lecturer	6248
13	Mr. Rishaad Mohammad Yusuf	Jr.Lecturer	6247
14	Ms. Tasnuva Sarwat Sabah	Jr.Lecturer	1862
15	Mr. Syed Mahtab Ahmed	Program Officer	1859
16	Mr. Anowar Hossain	Faculty Assistant	6245
17	Mr. Nurul Islam	Department Secretary	6450
18	Mr. Ahsan Habib	Computer Lab Assistant	1864
19	Md. Delower	Library Attendant	1860

#### **Department of Public Health**

Department of 1 ubits freatth			
SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. Dipak Kumar Mitra	Professor & Chairman	1901/6250
2	Dr. Ahmed Hossain	Professor	1936
3	Dr. Md. Delwer Hossain Hawlader	Associate Professor	2297
4	Dr.Nadira Sultana Kakoly	Assistant Professor	6424
5	Dr. Hayatun Nabi	Senior Lecturer	1908
6	Ms. Shahnaz Parveen	Senior Lecturer	1909
7	Dr. Afrin Ahmed Clara	Senior Lecturer	6253
8	Ms. Segufta Dilshad	Lecturer	6254
9	Dr. Shakina Sultana	Lecturer	6297
10	Dr. Shah Mahmud Mishu	Lecturer	1935
11	Dr. Prasenjit Mondal	Lecturer	6251
12	Ms. Nandeeta Samad	Lecturer	6425
13	Dr. Shaikh Abdus Salam	Junior Lecturer	1913
14	Ms. Mobashera Jahan	Senior Program Officer	1914
15	Dr. Mariam Jamila	Program Officer	6420
16	Dr. Mahbuba Sudrul	Research Associate	2299
17	Mr. Mostafizur Rahman	Department Secretary	1937
18	Ms. Afsana Jabin Shusmita	Lab Assistant	6252

#### **Global Health & Climate Research Institute**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Ms. Khadija Leena	Director, NGH & CRI	6292
2	Dr. Nizam Uddin Ahmed	Director, NGH & CRI	6294
3	Prof. Aminul Islam	Director, NGH & CRI	6293
4	Dr. Nazneen Akhter	Director, NGH & CRI	6421
5	NGH & CRI Conference Room		6285
6	NGH & CRI		1950

## Department of Biochemistry & Microbiology

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. Sohidul Islam	Professor & Chairman	1921
2	Dr. Abdul Khaleeque	Professor	1904
3	Dr. SM Mostafa Kamal Khan	Professor	1907
4	Dr. Kazi Nadim Hasan	Professor	1916
5	Dr. Moavin Islam	Professor	6411
6	Dr. Nayeema Bulbul	Associate Professor	1925
7	Dr. Jinath Sultana Jime	Associate Professor	1923
8	Dr. Muktadir Shaid Hossain	Associate Professor	1919
9	Dr. Chaman Ara Keya	Associate Professor	1917
10	Dr. Md. Mainul Hossain	Associate Professor	1920
11	Dr.Maqsud Hossain	Associate Professor & Director,NGRI	1903
12	Dr.Zaied Ahmed Bhuyan	Assistant Professor	6256
13	Dr.Sabbir Rahman Shuvo	Assistant Professor	6263
14	Dr. Fariza Shams	Assistant Professor	6410
15	Dr. Ishrat Jabeen	Assistant Professor	6259
16	Ms. Muntahi Mourin	Senior Lecturer	6412
17	Dr. Mahjabeen Hossain	Lecturer	6260
18	Mr. Ahmed Ishtiaque	Lecturer	1906
19	Ms. Fatimah Az Zara	Lecturer	6288
20	Ms. Preyanka Nath	Lecturer	6413
21	Ms. Shafia Tasnim Khan	Lecturer	6414
22	Ms. Kazi Fahmida Rahman	Lecturer	1912
23	Mr. Fahd Bin Zahed	Lecturer	6416
24	Ms. Nurjahan Begum Nupur	Program Officer	1915
25	Ms. Israt Jahan	Dept. Secretary	6262
26	Mr. Nagib Ahmed Khan	Faculty Assistant	6417
27	Dr. Swapan Kumar Biswas	Lab. Officer	1924
28	Mr. Mrinmoy Sarker	Lab. Officer	6265
29	Ms. Hazika Tuz -Zohura Nafisa	Lab. Officer	6290
30	Ms. Munira Akhter	Lab. Officer	6289
31	NGRI		6291

## **Department of Pharmaceutical Sciences**

SL	Name of Users	Designation	Ext. Number
1	Dr. Md.Ashraful Alam	Associate Professor	1902 / 1963
2	Dr. Hasan Mahmud Reza	Professor	1954
3	Dr. Preeti Jain	Associate Professor	1958
4	Dr. MN Islam	Associate Professor	1964

5	Dr. Mohammad Hossain Shariare	Associate Professor	1953
6	Dr. G. M. Sayedur Rahman	Associate Professor	1956
7	Dr. Asim Kumar Bepari	Associate Professor	1951
8	Dr. Md.Mahbubur Rahman	Associate Professor	1971
9	Dr. Murad Hossain	Associate Professor	1961
10	Dr. Tahmina Foyez	Assistant Professor	1959
11	Dr. Khondker Ayesha Akter	Assistant Professor	6268
12	Dr. Nusrat Subhan	Assistant Professor	6267
13	Dr. Manik Chandra Shill	Assistant Professor	6269
14	Dr. Ferdous Khan	Assistant Professor	6270
15	Dr. Md.Ashrafur Rahman	Assistant Professor	6282
16	Dr. Hasanuzzaman Shohag	Assistant Professor	1962
17	Dr. Shazid Md. Sharker	Assistant Professor	6402
18	Dr. Mohammad Ahad Ali Khan	Assistant Professor	6271
19	Ms. Tahmina Yasmin	Senior Lecturer	1970
20	Mr. Md. Adit Muktadir Pavel	Senior Lecturer	1957
21	Dr. Nasrin Akther	Senior Lecturer	1960
22	Ms. Paromita Islam	Senior Lecturer	6274
23	Ms Nusrat Hossain	Lecturer	1974
24	Ms. Zarin Tasnim Gias	Lecturer	6276
25	Ms. Sadia shabnam	Lecturer	6272
26	Ms. Tabinda Islam	Lecturer	6275
27	Ms. Sabrin Islam Khan	Lecturer	6281
28	Ms. Farah D. Ahmed	Lecturer	6401
29	Ms. Nadia Saffoon	Lecturer	6273
30	Ms. Umma Salma (Tania)	Lab Officer	6279
31	Ms. Sharmin Sultana	Lab Officer	6278
32	Md. Delower Hossain	Lab Officer	6280
33	Mr. Md.Mizanur Rahman	Lab Officer	6284
34	Mr. Shaiful Alam	Lab Officer	6286
35	Mr. Mithun Saha	Lab Officer	6298
36	Ms. Esfat M.Bristy	Lab Officer	6277
37	Ms. Sharmin Alam Shilu	Officer	1967
38	Ms. Sharmin Sultana	Seminar Library Officer	1969
39	Mr.Rashed Uzzaman	Faculty Assistant	6266
40	NSU Model Pharmacy		6283